
 

 
 
October 22, 2019 

       Via FedEx - Email 
Abington Township 
1176 Old York Road 
Abington, PA 19001 
 
Attention : Mark Penecale, Planning & Zoning Officer 

Re: Proposed Subdivision 
 2620 W. Moreland Road  

  Willow Grove Mall 
 Abington Township 
 Montgomery County, PA 
 BE#: PC181155 

 
Dear Mr. Penecale: 
  
In anticipation of our upcoming meeting with the Abington Planning Commission on October 22nd, and in 
response to the recent Township review letters, please accept this letter as our formal request for the 
following waivers: 

1.) From SALDO Sect. 146-11.A – Property identification plans. 

2.) From SALDO Sect. 146-11.B – Existing features plans. 

3.) From SALDO Sect. 146-11.C – Proposed layout plans.  

4.) From SALDO Sect. 146-11.D – Grading plans. 

5.) From SALDO Sect. 146-11.L – Architectural plans. 

 

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please feel free to contact me at (215) 
996-9100. 

       Sincerely, 
  
       BOHLER ENGINEERING PA, LLC 
  
  
  
       Adam S. Benosky, RLA 

Principal 
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